A\ anthem

structural engineers

July 20, 2023

Alec Hallman

Saunders Construction, Inc.
86 Inverness Place North
Englewood, CO 80112

Re: Christie Peak Express Chairlift Wood Platform

Lower Terminal
Steamboat Springs, Colorado
Anthem Job Number 22-023

Dear Alec:

Anthem Structural Engineers (Anthem) provided the structural engineering design for the referenced
project. Our records indicate that during the course of construction, Anthem reviewed several photos
provided by the contractor / architect for general conformance with the Construction Documents. Anthem
was not called out to perform any structural observations for this deck due to the minor nature of the
structure and because the deck was largely designed in accordance with the conventional light-frame
construction provisions of Chapter 23 of the IBC. Anthem has reviewed shop drawings and numerous
Requests for Information (RFI) for compliance with the Construction Documents. In addition, Anthem has
informed the General Contractor of any required corrections at noted deviations from the Construction
Documents.

Based on our review of the photos provided to Anthem, the overall structure including foundations appear
to be in general compliance with the Construction Documents.

Based on information provided by the General Contractor and reviewed by Anthem, the above structural
items, to the best of our knowledge, substantially conform to the Construction Documents prepared by
Anthem. It should be noted that Anthem reviews to date are based on photos of representative elements
of the structure only and that there is no claim, either stated or implied, that all conditions were reviewed.

Sincerely,
ANTHEM
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By:

Dave Johnson, PE
Chief Engineer

Cc: Kate Leggett (architect), Alec Hallman (contractor)
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